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I OMB No 1545-0047

o 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations) 2(@1 3
Department of the Treasury » Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to P.ublic
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
_"g A _For the 2013 calendar year; or tax year beginning , and endin
=§;)Q B Check if applicable JC Name of organization HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER D Employer identification number
3[3 Address change Doing Business As
% g Number and street (or PO box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite 41-0777937
(‘g Name change 1401 EAST FIRST STREET E Telephone number
Initial return City or town State ZIP code
& DULSTH MN 55805 (218) 728-4491
% Terminated Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code
== D Amended retum G Gross receipts $ 14,375,329
= D Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer H(a) Is this a group retum for subordinates? D Yes No
JAMES GETCHELL 1401 EAST FIRST STREET, DULUTH, MN 55805 | H(b) Are afl subordinates included? [ Jves[ Ino
&S 1 Tax-exempt status 501(c)(3)I:} 501(c) ( ) « (insertno ) E] 4947(a)(1) or |:| 527 If "No," attach a st (see instructions)
= J Website: » WWW HUMANDEVELOPMENTCENTER.ORG H(c) Group exemption number »
K Form of organization Corporation D Trust D Association D Other » l L Year of formation 1038 I M State of legal domicile MN
m Summary
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities ‘HDC'S MISSION IS TO LEAD OUR COMMUNITIES
3 BY PROVIDING INTEGRATED, CULTURALLY RESPECTFUL, MENTAL HEALTH AND ADDICTION SERVICES THAT
g FOSTER HOPE, SELF-DETERMINATION, AND RECOVERY OUR FOCUS ON SERVING THOSE MOSTINNEED __ .
% 2  Check this box >|:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
O | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . 3 11
ﬁ 4  Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) - 4 11
;3 § Total number of individuals employed in calendar—year~2013 (Part, V Irng?a) . . . 5 313
-.E 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) \i - 6
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Paa‘t Vlu—column (C) line 12 “_| U‘ .. 7a 61,920
b Net unrelated business taxable income from.. Form 990-T,ine 34 1O .. 7b 7,664
RA\ NU V Lo v —JU‘ Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contnibutions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 4,482,009 4,308,859
g 9  Program service revenue (Part VIII, ine 29 C f\fr\l ; 1, U f 9,001,494 9,448,016
> | 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), Ilwpd 74 -6,581 97,570
gg‘ 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 440,064 520,884
B 12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 13,916,986 14,375,329
22 [13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) 0 0
% 14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
©g (15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 11,180,324 11,555,603
o2 [ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, line 11e) 0
mg b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine25) » 0 - -eirer bbbl S - 5on o iug H]
@‘” 17  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a—11d, 11f-24¢e) 2,850,718 2,778,006
o 18  Total expenses. Add lines 13—17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 14,031,042 14,333,609
e 19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 -114,056 41,720
Eg‘é § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
&‘gﬁ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . . - . . . 4,929,571 4,714,604
f:g 21 Total liabilties (Part X, line 26) . . . .. 3,399,644 3,129,724
Zz2|22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract ine 21 from line 20 1,529,927 1,584,880

Signature Block

Under penalties of penury, | declare that | have examm(?«)j refum, mcludlng ac panying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge

and belief, it s true, correct and &Nplete Declaration ¢f p, cef) 1s-based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
Sign ' ! 2 I 012 l(\(
Here Signaturef{of bfficer Date
JAMES GETCHELL EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or pnnt name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date PTIN
Paid Check [_] i
Preparer self-employed
Use Only Fim's name Firm's EIN_ P
Fim's address B Phone no
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . .. . D Yes D No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (209
HTA




Form 990 jzma)‘ HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937 Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 11l . . . . . . . . [—_—l

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission'
HDC'S MISSION IS TO LEAD OUR COMMUNITIES BY PROVIDING INTEGRATED, CULTURALLY RESPECTFUL,

2 D the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7? . . . . . . e e I:l Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . e . . . I:IYes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code.

4b (Coder )(Expenses$ including grantsof$ )(Revenue$ )
4c (Coder )(Expenses$ including grantsof$ )(Revenue$ )
4d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O )

(Expenses $ 0 including grants of § 0 ) (Revenue $ 0)
4e _Total program service expenses » 11,574 850

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)‘ HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

10

1

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a
b

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule A .

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contrlbutors (see lnstructlons)’7

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part |

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part Il .

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any S|m|Iar funds or accounts for WhICh donors
have the night to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | . . .

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludmg easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization report an amount in Part X ne 21 for escrow or custodial account |Iabl|Ity. serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . .

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarlly restrlcted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VI, 1X, or X as applicable

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part VI. .

Did the organization report an amount for |nvestments—other securities In Part X llne 12 that IS 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, hne 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI

Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vi

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its totaI assets
reported in Part X, hne 16? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part IX

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If ”Yes " complete Schedule D, ParTX
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl

Was the organization included in consolldated mdependent audited ﬂnanmal statements for the tax year'7 If "Yes,"
and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xl 1s optional

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E .

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV

Did the organization report on Part X, column (A}, hne 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services

on Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VilI, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . .
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII line 9a?

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il .

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facmttes'? If "Yes," complete Schedu/e H

If "Yes" to ine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? .

Yes § No
1 X
X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10 X
- |- P e
L, N "w@"ﬂ
2 | e g &
1Ma| X
11b X
11c X
11d X
11e X
1Mf| X
12a X
12b| X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20a X
20b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937 Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 D the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ii 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandlng prrncrpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K If "No," go to line 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptlon'7 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? - . 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any tlme dunng the year'7 .. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transactlon
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged I1n an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ7 If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for recelvables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Part Il . - .o 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part il . 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, b= |
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions) I

a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b Afamily member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV . . 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, dlrector trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule N,
Part! . . . . . 31 X
32 Did the organization seII exchange dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets'?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part Il . 32 X
33 Dud the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R Part Il
i, or IV, and Part V, Iine 1 e e 34| X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity wnthln the meaning of section 512(b)(13)'? . .. 35a]| X
b If "Yes" to ine 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b){(13)? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b] X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 36 X

37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part

vi. oo o0 L L. . .. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . .. . 38 [ X

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)

Y

HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER

41-0777937 Page D

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V .

o

2a

3a

4a

5a

6a

[¢]

TQ -0 Q

12a

13

14a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . 1a
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b
Did the organization comply with backup withhotding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable

gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . .

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . 2a
If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes,"” has 1t filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . .

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCen Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR)

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

If "Yes" to Iine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7? .

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000 and dd the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible?

Organizations that may receive deductible contrlbutlons under section 170(c)

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? .

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded”

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 82827 . .

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled during the year . l 7d |

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting

organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund mamtained by a sponsoring

organization, have excess business holdings at any time dunng the year?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter.

Initiation fees and capital contnbutions included on Part VIlI, line 12 . 10a
Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, for public use of club facnlmes 10b
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter.

Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources

against amounts due or received from them.) . 11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon f I|ng Form 930 in Ileu of Form 1041?
If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year I 12b |
Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organizatton must report on Schedule O.
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans .

Enter the amount of reserves on hand . ..

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tannmg services durlng the tax year" .
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedu/e (0]

13b
13¢

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)‘ HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response fo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis PartVi. . . . . . . . Coe

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . . 1a
If there are matenal differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b
2 Dd any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? - o 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . .. 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wrltten actlons undertaken durlng (i.
the year by the following |i
a The governing body? . e e e e 8a}| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body'7 8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.
Yes { No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .. 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the act|V|t|es of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are conststent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No," go to line 13 X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse to conflicts? |12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes,"
describe in Schedule O how this was done
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower pollcy'7
14 Dud the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? .
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

16a

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? .
If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the orgamzatlon to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed » MN

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if apphicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)3)s only)
avallable for public inspection Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply

[:] Own website D Another's website Upon request Other (explain in Schedule Q)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public duning the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization. » SAMUEL KHOURY (218) 728-4491

1401 E 1ST STREET, DULUTH, MN 55805

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) ‘ HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII .

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

e st all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

[:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

)
Position
(A) (B) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average box, unless person s both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week (list any oS{s|lo|l xX|le XM from from related other
hours for a 212 § 2 % =3 % the organizations compensation
related dalgl|e s g gla organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organzatons |2 §[ g 3(e o (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted TR 2 S and related
line) el 3 8l 3 organizations
8|2 g
@ 8
g
(1) _MICHELEMILLER . |._........100
PRESIDENT 000] X
_(2)_ LARRYSUMBS . |........100
VICE PRESIDENT/TREASURER 000| X
_(3)_DEBBIEWOODS __ .. |_._......100
SECRETARY 000 X
4 AAXTELL . )...._100
DIRECTOR 000 X
_(8)_ANGELADOQUGHERTY | _.___.....100
DIRECTOR 000] X
_{6) _JODYFREWM-TONDER ___ | ... 100
DIRECTOR 000} X
A7) _CANDICEHARSHNER | .. .100
DIRECTOR 000y X
_(8) _ROBMERRITT . |........100
DIRECTOR 000] X
(9)_PETERADOSEVICH | 100
DIRECTOR 000| X
(10) _BECKYSHEEHAN . l.._.._..100
DIRECTOR 0.00] X
(1) _STEVEWAGNER . |......100
DIRECTOR 000] X
(12) _JEFFREYA.HERMAN .l 40.00
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 100 X 112,631 14,927
(13) JAMESR.GETCHELL .| ... 4000
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/EXECUTIVE DIRECT( 100 X 119,819 24,098
(14) _MERLEA PETERSON 1 ... 4000
CHIEF HUMAN RESQURCES OFFICER 0 00 X 68,214 2,041

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)‘ HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937 Page 8

Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
)
Position
(A) (8) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person 1s both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
week (Iist any os5ls5|lol xie I| from from related other
hours for a2l 2|3 2 .g_ S % the organizations compensation
related § g. % juf g k] & @ organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations g 8]3 S8 a (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted 1 B % § and related
line) % g © o organizations
°l8 8
2
(15) STEVENJ BAUERMD | 40.00
CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER/MEDICAL DIRECTOR 0.00 X 257,289 25,048
(16) JOHNW.GUCK,MD | 36.00
PSYCHIATRIST 000 X 189,991 24,979
(17)._MARGARETS SUTHERLANDMD_ | 20 00
PSYCHIATRIST 000 X 119,210 3,572
(18) MELISSAAMAKI | 4000
DIRECTOR OF NURSING 000 X 105,176 3,153
w. e
@) e
N T
@2)
@)
@ e
@)
1b Sub-total. . . . . . . . e . > 972,330 0 97,818
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIi, Section A > 0 0 0
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) » 972,330 0 97,818
2  Total number of individuals (including but not Imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 6
Yes | No
3 D the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated - .- ]
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual Iisted on line 1a, I1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from N
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual 4 1 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year
(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation
0
0
0
0
0
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received )
more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization > 0 >

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII . . . I:]
(A) (B) ©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under sections
revenue 512-514
2 g 1a Federated campaigns 1a 0
g §| b Membership dues 1b 0
© (E ¢ Fundraising events 1c 0
g 5| d Related organizations 1d 42,074
g E| e Government grants (contributions) 1e 4,089,100
2 g f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
-§ 5 simiiar amounts not included above 1f 177,685
€ 2| g Noncashcontributions included n lnes 1a-1f ¢ 0
© !l h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f > 4,308,859
g Business Code )
§ 2a PATIENTREVENUE 624100 9,448,016 9,448,016
& b 0
8 c 0
E| o o 0
E e 0
‘g: f All other program service revenue 0
a | g Total. Add lines 2a-2f > 9,448,016 |
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) » 385 385
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds » 0
5 Royalties » 0
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents 324,980
b Less rental expenses
¢ Rental iIncome or (loss) 324,980 0
d Net rental income or (loss) > 324,980 263,060 61,920
7a Gross amount from sales of (1) Secunties (i) Other
assets other than inventory 0 0
b Less costor other basis
and sales expenses 0 0
¢ Gain or (loss) 0 97,185
d Netgain or (loss) > 97,185 97,185
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
§ events (notincludng$ 0
&’ of contributions reported on line 1c)
= See Part IV, line 18 a 0
£ b Less direct expenses b 0
© ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events > 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 a 0
b Less direct expenses b 0
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities » 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a 0
b Less cost of goods sold b 0
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory > 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a EHRINCENTIVE PAYMENTS 900099 170,000 170,000
b WORKCREW .. 900099 11,543 11,543
¢ OTHERREVENUE 900099 14,361 14,361
d All other revenue 0
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d > 195,904 |
12 Total revenue. See instructions » 14,375,329 10,004,165 61,920 385

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)
Part IX
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A)

HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER

41-0777937

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .

[

©

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (8) o)
75, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil et T enmes | sonermespemses | exponses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 0
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See Part IV, line 22 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 0
4  Benefits paid to or for members 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 557,953 557,953
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0
7  Other salaries and wages 8,703,141 7,899,467 803,674
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 0
9  Other employee benefits 1,482,669 1,378,388 104,281
10  Payroll taxes 811,840 587,848 223,992
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 0
b Legal 0
¢ Accounting 0
d Lobbying 0
e Professional fundraising services See Part [V, line 17 0
f Investment management fees 0
g Other (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of hne 25, column
(A) amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schedule O ) 514,789 160,502 354,287
12  Advertising and promotion 0
13 Office expenses 152,738 135,977 16,761
14  Information technology 0
15 Royalties 0
16  Occupancy 470,335 374,528 95,807
17 Travel 396,818 378,401 18,417
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 50,364 30,760 19,604
20 Interest 52,870 42,158 10,712
21 Payments to affiiates 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 370,885 291,767 79,118 0
23 Insurance 186,046 186,046
24 Other expenses ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list ine 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a PUBLICATIONS AND MEMBERSHIPS 46,887 28,194 18,693
b COMMUNICATIONSANDPOSTAGE 231,761 105,722 126,039
¢ MINOR FURNISHINGS AND EQUIPMENT 111,632 30,296 81,336
d CLIENTDIRECTEXPENSES 114,887 113,950 937
e All other expenses 77,994 16,892 61,102
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 14,333,609 11,574,850 2,758,759 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here P |:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937 _ Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . D
(A) B
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash mvestments 246,647] 2 643,075
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 565,665{ 3 498,403
4  Accounts receivable, net . 1,102,990 4 1,022,037
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former off icers, dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees
Complete Part 1l of Schedule L 5
6  Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as def ned under sectlon
4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsonng organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
% organizations (see instructions). Complete Part i of Schedule L 6
¥ 1 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . of 7 0
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 63,202 9 54,516
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or
other basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 7,291,921
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 4,811,376 2,938,089| 10¢ 2,480,545
11 Investments—publicly traded securities o] 11 0
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 0] 12 0
13  Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 0] 13 0
14 Intangble assets 0| 14 0
15 Other assets. See Part iV, line 11 12,978| 15 16,028
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 4,929571| 16 4,714,604
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,365,967 17 1,384,794
18 Grants payable . 15,436 18 3,717
19 Deferred revenue . 26,130] 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
# 122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, -
g trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
e disqualified persons Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
4123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 1,992,111 23 1,741,213
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0] 24 0
25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete
Part X of Schedule D 0] 25 0
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 3,399,644| 26 3,129,724
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and
b complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E 27 Unrestricted net assets 1,529,927 27 1,584,880
3 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
B |29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
|-?_ Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC958), check here > D and
o complete lines 30 through 34.
g 30 Caprtal stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
&" 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
< 132 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z 133 Total net assets or fund balances 1,629,927| 33 1,584,880
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 4929571 34 4,714,604

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937 Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart XI. . . . . . . . . . . . .
14,375,329
14,333,609
41,720
1,629,927

Total revenue (must equal Part VIiI, column (A), ine 12) .

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) .

Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, hine 33, column (A))

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments .

Donated services and use of facilities .

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments . .

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) .

Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33
column (B))

Financial Statements and Reportlng

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part XII .

N || |W|N][=

13,233

©C OO ~NOOOGLEWN~=

-

-
o

1,584,880

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash Accrual |:] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both-
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis I:‘ Both consolidated and separate basis
b  Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
D Separate basis Consolidated basis I—__] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to ine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in l
Schedule O

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . 3a X

b If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts’7 If the orgamzatlon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b

Form 990 (2013)




SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

I OMB No 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions.
The organization Is not a private foundation because it 1s. (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 |_9__' A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i).
|___] A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
|:] Ahospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii).

|:] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

2013

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service »

W N

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described

In section 170(b){1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )

Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part [1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il }

An organization that normally receives. (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil )

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

0 =0 O

10
11

0]

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a |:] Type | b D Type Il c |:] Type lll-Functionally integrated d |:| Type llI-Non-functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified

persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type [, Type I, or Type Il supporting
organization, check this box . D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbut|on from any of the
following persons?
(i)  Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (i) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(i)  Afamily member of a person described In (1) above? . 11g(n)
(ili) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (i) above'? 11g(ni)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported (i) EIN (in) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization (v) Did you notify (v1) Is the {vu) Amount of monetary
organization (descnbed on lines 1-9 in col (i} sted in your the organization in organization in col support
above or IRC section governing document? col {i) of your (1) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us-?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
©)
(D)
(E)
Total - 0

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
HTA

Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization falled to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ") 4,588,626 4,336,522 4,287,244 4,482,009 4,308,859| 22,003,260

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf 0
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge 0
4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3 4,588,626 4,336,522 4,287,244 4,482,009 4,308,859| 22,003,260
5  The portion of total contributions by each )
person (other than a governmental unit
or publicly supported organization)
included on line 1 that exceeds 2% N
of the amount shown on line 11,
column (f) ) .
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 ) . 22,003,260
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginningin) p (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line 4 ' 4,588,626 4,336,522 4,287,244 4,482,009 4,308,859 22,003,260
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources 214,718 237,574 304,162 321,621 324,980 1,403,055

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the business 1s

regularly carried on 4,010 11,937 8,664 24,611
10  Other income. Do not include gain or

loss from the sale of capital assets

(Explain in Part IV) 142,883 503,282 78,517 118,454 195,904 1,039,040
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 24,469,966
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) 12 I
13  First five years. If the Form 990 i1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here . . . .o . .. .. .. .. > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . 14 89.92%
15  Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Il, ine 14 . . . 15 91 54%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on Ime 13, and line 14 ] 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . | 4

b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . - . »
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14

is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization . » D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012 if the organlzatlon dld not check a box on ||ne 13, 16a, 16b or 17a and line

15 is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organizaton. . . . e . .. . . .. . .. . » D
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 173, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions . . .o bD

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




Schedulg A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER

41-0777937

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization falled to qualify under Part Il
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  » | (a) 2009 (b) 2010 | (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received (Do not include any "unusual grants ") 0
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities furmished
in any achvity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose 0
3 Gross recelpts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 0
4  Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf 0
5 The value of services or facllites
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge 0
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 0 0 0 0 0
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons 0
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year 0
¢ Addlines 7a and 7b 0 0 0 0 0
8  Public support (Subtract ine 7¢ from \
line 6 ) 0
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 {b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 0 0 0 0 0
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securiies loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar sources 0
b Unrelated business taxable Income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 0
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b 0 0 0 0 0
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business s regularly carned on 0
12  Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV) 0
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12) 0 0 0 0 0
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
orgamization, check this box and stop here . > I:I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 0.00%
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 0 00%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investmentincome percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 0.00%
18  Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 0.00%
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organizaton did not check the box on line 14 and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s
not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 El
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D
20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . > D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (FOI:m 990 or 990-E2) 2013 HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937 Page 4
Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;
and Part Ill, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




SCHEDULE D

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

» Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER

»_Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

| OMB No_1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

41-0777937

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor adwised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year
2 Aggregate contnibutions to (during year)
3  Aggregate grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in wnting that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . D Yes |:] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wnting that grant funds can be

used only for chanitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit?
m Conservation Easements.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g , recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat

[] Preservation of open space

[:] Yes D No

E] Preservation of a certified historic structure

2 Complete ines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
- historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extlngwshed or terminated by the organization
during the taxyear »
4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a wnitten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? I:l Yes D No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements during the year
»
7 Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(1) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(i1)? . |:| Yes D No
9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements n |ts revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide, in Part Xlil, the text of the footnote to its financiat statements that describes these items
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. > &
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . > 3
2 If the organization received or held works of ar, hlstoncal treasures or other srmllar assets for financial gain, provide the N
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items.
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIil, line 1 . > $ .
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X » 3 T

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Fonn 990
HTA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937 Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant
use of its collection items (check all that apply)
d D Loan or exchange programs

a D Public exhibition
e D Other
Preservation for future generations

b []
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in

e L]
Part Xl

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

Scholarly research

[l Yes D No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?
b |If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the followmg table

D Yes El No

Amount
¢ Beginning balance . Co . . .. e ic 0
d Additions during theyear . . . . . .. . . .. . 1d
e Distributions dunng the year .. .. .. . .. . 1e
f Ending balance . . . . e 1f 0

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 217 . .
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIli .

D Yes No
[

PartV Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, hine 10.

(a) Current year (b) Pror year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance 0 0

b Contributions

¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains,
and losses

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

f Administrative expenses

g End of year balance 0 0 0 0 0
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (Iine 1g, column (a)) held as.

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

b Permanent endowment > %

¢ Temporarily restncted endowment > %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . .. .. .. 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations - . ... 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(u), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as requnred on Schedule R? . . .. . . 3b

Descnbe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descnption of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
ta Land 0 98,165[° v Twr st 98,165
b Buldings. 0 5,672,056 3,599,685 2,072,371
¢ Leasehold |mprovements 0 0 0 0
d Equipment 0 1,521,700 1,211,691 310,009
e Other 0 0 0 0
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c) ) . » 2,480,545

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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41-0777937 Page 3

Part Vi Investments—Other Securities.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(c¢) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(a) Descniption of secunty or category
{(including name of secunty)

(b) Book value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

o

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12}

»

0

Part VI Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, ine 13.

(a) Descriptton of investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

)]

(2)

_(3)

4)

{5

(6)

{7

(8)

(9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, co! (B) line 13)

>

0

il

Part IX Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

{b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

)

(8)

—{8)

>

Total. ECo/umn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15)

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1 (a) Descnption of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal iIncome taxes

(2)

(3)

)]

{5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} ine 25)

»

0

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions  In Part Xili, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided n Part XIIl

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




Schedyle D (Form 930) 2013~ HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains on investments . . . .. . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . .. .. 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants .o . .. .. 2c

d Other (Describe in Part X1l ) . e e e . . 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 0
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII line 12, but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b . 4a

b  Other (Describe in Part XlIl ) . Coe . . .. 4b

¢ Add ines 4a and 4b . 4c 0

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. ( Th/s must equal Form 990, Part/ Iine 12 ) 5 0
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . . . .. - 2a

b Prior year adjustments . . . . .o . 2b

¢ Other losses . . . .o 2¢c

d Other (Describe in Part XII1.) . . . . .. - ; 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 0
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vili, line 7b . 4a

b  Other (Describe in Part Xlil ) . . . e e . 4b

¢ Add hnes 4a and 4b . 4c 0
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. ( Th/s must equal Form 990, Partl line 1 8) 5 0

Part XIlI Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V, Iine 4, Part X, line

2, Part X|, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XIi, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information
Part X Line 2 MANAGEMENT EVALUATED THE CENTER'S TAX POSITIONS AND CONCLUDED THAT THE

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Schedule D (Form 9902013 ~ HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937 Page
Part XHI Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes"” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions.

I OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service | ® _Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organizatton Employer identification number
HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes No
1a  Check the appropriate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, ine 1a Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items
D First-class or charter travel [:l Housing allowance or residence for personal use
|:] Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
I__—l Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part lll to
explain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEOQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
1a?. 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEQ/Executive Director Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part 1l
|:] Compensation committee |:| Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant |:| Compensation survey or study
I:I Form 990 of other organizations E] Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b Participate n, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan'7 4b X
¢ Participate n, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a—¢, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part 1.
Only section 501(c){3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of
a The organization? . 5a X
b  Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part [}
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of*
a The organization? . 6a X
b  Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, hne 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part llI 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3) If "Yes," describe
in Part lll . 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53 4958-6(c)? 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
E\fg;’;’lnsgll::‘g;estf:s:w »  Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organizaton Employer identification number
HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937

Form 990, Part XI, Line 9 FORGIVENESS OF LONG-TERM DEBT $13,233

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
HTA
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) (2013)




£10Z (066 wi0d) ¥ 3|Npaydg

VIiH

‘066 W04 10} SUOIIONJISU| BY) 89S ‘9D1JON 19V UOIIINPAY Yiomiaded 104

.................................................................... )
.................................................................... (9)
.................................................................... (s)
.................................................................... (%8
.................................................................... ()
X §O13A30 NVWNH QI (€)o)L08 IM IHL JONOISSIW| ___S08SS NW 'HLNING 133HLS L1SHI4 3 LOvL

JHL ONILYOddNSEBOEL-6E ONI ‘NOILYAINDIT Y3AN3D HLTY3H TVLNIW OYH @)
X HOT3A3A NVINNH (OIS (€)o)rog NNl gprdonoissw| .. S08SSNW'HLINING 1334LS 1S¥I3 3 1OVL

JHL ONILYOddNS Z1192€1-9¢ DNI ‘NOILYANNO4 daH (1)

ON | SeA
JAnua
pajoAuco Aus ((€)(2) 105 uonoas 1) (Aunos ubraloy Jo
(eL)Xa)zig uoneg|  Bunjonuoa yoaag smeys Queyo ongng | uonoss apon jdwaxg | syess) ajoiwop [eban Rinpe Lewig uoneziueBio pajejal Jo N3 PUB ‘SSIpPE ‘SWeN
(6) 0] (o) (p) (2} (@) (e)

pey 1l 8sSNedaq ¢ 8ul| ‘Al WBd '066 WJ04 U0 ,S3A, palamsue uoneziuebio sy ji 81e|dwo) suoneziuebip Jdwax3-xe] pajejay jo uocnesyIIUIP|

JealA xej} sy} buunp suoneziueblo Jdwaxa-Xej paje|al aiow JO U0

................................................................................ (9)

................................................................................ (s)”

................................................................................ (8

................................................................................ ()"

................................................................................ @

................................................................................ ()

Anus (Aiunoo ubialoy Jo
Buijjosuo2 paug sjasse Jeah-jo-pug awoou! [EjoL aje)s) apoiwop (eban Auanoe Aewid Anua papseBassip jo (a|qeoidde Ji) N|3 pue ‘ssalppe ‘aweN
0] (e) (p) (9) (Q) (e)

€€ 8Ul| ‘Al Ued ‘066 W04 U0 S, palamsue uoneziuebio sy} yi ale|dwon sannug papiebaisiqg Jo uoiesiIuap| E

LE6LLLO LY H3LN3D INIJWJOTI3A3A NYINNH

Jaquinu uogesypuep| sJekojdwz
uonosadsuj
alqnd 03 uado

- €10

uoneziueBio au jo sweN

Lv00-S¥SL ON 8O _

‘066UI0Y/ACE SI'mMM JB S) SUOIONIISU| 8] PUE (066 ULOZ) Y BINPAYDS INOGE UORRULIOIU|

suononsul jesedes 9ag <

90IAJ9S SNUBAIY |BUIBIU|
Ainseal] au) jo yuawypedaq

"066 WO 0} YIERY

*L€ 10 '9¢ 'qag ‘¥E ‘SE Ol ‘Al Hed ‘066 UUOL UO ,SIA, Pesemsue uoneziuebio sy j ajejdwo)

sdiysiauped pajejaiun pue suoneziuebio paje|oy

(066 wi04)
¥ 37NA3HOS




£10Z (066 WI04) ¥ BINpayds

................................................... Ny
................................................... (9)
................................................... ()
................................................... )
................................................... (€)
................................................... @
................................................... (Ve
ON SOA
¢Anva
pajjonuod diyssaumo | sjasse Jeak-jo-pua swodU (1snn 40 ‘d10a § ‘dio 9) Anua {A1uno ubiasoy Jo Se)s)
{e1){q)z15 uonseg | abeusaiag Jo aseys |10} JO BJeyS Anua jo adA) Buijjonuos paug aoiwop [eba Riajoe Aewud uoneziueBlo pajejal Jo N3 pue 'ssaippe ‘SWEN
()] (u) (6) {)] (a) (p) (2) (a) (e)

1eak xe) oy} buunp jsnJj 10 uoielodliod B Se pajeal} suoheziuebio paje|al a10W JO auo pey )i asnedaq pg aul ‘Al
yed ‘066 WJo4 Uuo ,SaA, pajamsue uoneziuebio ay) i s)eidwod 3snu) Jo uonjesodion e se ajgexe] suoljeziuebiQ paje|ay jo uonesyiuap)

N ved)

............................... ()

............................... (o)

............................... (s)°

ON | SSA
¢Jouped
diyssaumo BuiBauew
-aBejusaiayg | Jo [RuBUID
o) (U]

ON [ s9A
(5901 wioy)
L-) 8npayos jo
02 x0q ul junowe LSuoqedo(E s)asse Jeak awooul
19N—A 9p0D aevogrodaidsig | -JO-pua jo aleys |e10} JO aueys
1)) (W (6) ©)

(¥15-21G suonoas
Japun xg}
woJyj papnjoxa
‘pajejaiun
‘pale(al) awooul
jueulwopald

(e}

Anus
Buijjonuoo 1031Qg

)

(Aiunod
ubiatoy
JO QJElS)
afidiwop
1efaq

(2

Ananoe Arewug

()

uvonezwetio pajejas

4O NIJ pue 'ssaippe ‘aweN

(e)

183k xe) ay) buunp diysiauped e se pajeal) suoneziueblo pajejal a1ow JO auo pey )l esnesaq
€ aul ‘Al UBd ‘066 WIO4 UO ,SOA, paiamsue uoneziuebio ay) i a)eidwo) diysiauyied e se ajqexe] suoneziuebiQ pajeay o uoneosynuap|

[EZ)

7

LE6LL10°LY

H31LN3ID INIWJOTIAIA NVIWNH

€102 (066 U0 Y 3INPaYSS




£10Z (066 W104) H 9INPayss

(9)
(s)
)
(€
)
v.0'TYy 2 ONI "NOILYaNNO4 OaH (1)
AN4
PBAJOAUI JUNOWEB (s—e) adfy
Buiuiwiaiap jo poylow PAAJOAUI JUNOWY uonodesuet]| uoneziuefio pajejal jo sweN
(p) (2) (@) (e)
"SPIOYSA.Y} UoNOBSURL puB SdiUsuoIe[e) paIaAad buipnoul ‘aul SIy} 8391dW0d JSnu OUM UO UOIELLIOJUI IO} SUCIIONIISUI BU} 835 |, 'SaA, S| 8A0QE aU) Jo AUB O} Jamsue aul )l 2
X S| (s)uoneziuebio paje(al woy Auadoid 10 ysed Jo Jajsuen JBYO S
X I (s)uoneziueblio pajejas 0y Auadoid Jo ysed Jo Jajsuel) JIBUIO 4
X 1 sasuadxa 10} (s)uoneziueblio pajejas Aq pied juswasinquidy b
X di sasuadxa Joj (s)uoneziuebio pajejas o) pied Juswasinquiay d
X ol (s)uoneziuebio pajejas yym seakojdwsa pred jo Buueys o
X uj (s)uoneziueblio pajejal Yim sjasse Jayjo 1o 'sisi| Buiiew ‘Juswdinbe ‘saiipoe) o Bueys u
X wi (s)uoneziuebio pajejas Aq suoneyoljos Buisieipuny Jo diysiaquiaw JO SSDIAISS JO 0UBWIONRd W
X I (s)uoneziuebio pajejal oy suoneydljos Buisielpuny Jo dIYsIoqUIBLW JO SIDIAISS JO SoUBWIONSd |
X AL (s)uoneziuebio pajejas woyy sjasse Jaylo Jo ‘Juawdinba ‘sanioe) jo asea]
X I (s)uoneziueblio pae|al 0} sjasse Jayjo Jo yuawdinba ‘saniioe; jo asea [
X 1 (s)uoneziuebio pajejas ypm siasse Jo abueyoxg |
X Ul (s)uoneziuebio pajejas woy S1BSSE Jo aseyoingd Y
X b} (s)uoneziuebio pajejal 0) s)asse jo ajes b
X i (s)uoneziuebio pajejas woyy spuspiAig
X E (s)uoneziuebio pajejas Aq sesjuesenb ueo| 10 SURO] @
X PL (s)uoneziuebio pajeal Joy 10 0} sasjuelsend ueo| Jo sueo| p
X ET : (s)uoneziueBio pajejal woyy uoyNqLIUOD |ejided Jo ‘Juelb ‘Yo 2
X qi (s)uoneziuebio pajejas 0 uonNQUUOd jeyided Jo ‘welb ‘Yo q
X el Anua pajjouod e woyy Juad (A1) 1o sanjehos (1) sannuue (1) 1sas8yul (1) joxdisoay e
A1l SHed ut pajsi| suoneziuebio paje(as aiow Jo auo yym suondesues} Bumojio} auy jo Aue ui sbebua uoneziuebio ayy pip JesA xe) syy Buung I
ON | saA aINPayos SIY} JO Al 40 ‘11] ‘|| SHed ul pajsl| S1 Ajua Aue ji | aulj 819jdwo)) "3joN

. ‘g€ 10 ‘GGE ‘pE auIl ‘Al HEd ‘066 WIO4 UO ,SBA,, Paiamsue uoieziuebio ay) yi s)9|dwo) suoneziuebiQ paje|ay YIAA suondesuel] E
€ oved LEBLLLO VW HIIN3D ININJOT13AIA NYWNH £10Z (066 Wuo4) Y 3NPayos




£10Z (066 Wi0d) Y 9INpayos

ON | S9A
¢Jauped
diysiaumo BuiBeuew
afejueasad| 4o |eiBUaD
) n

(5901 wiod)
1=} @INpayds Jo
02 X0q ul junowe
18N—A @poD
(1)}

ON | SeA

¢ stoneso|e
ejeuciodoidsig

(u)

s}osse
Jedk-Jo-pus
J0 a1BYyS

(B}

SWODUI (€10}
0 2JBYS

*]

ON | SoA

¢suoneziueBio
(e)ohos
uonoas
sisuped [je ay

(e}

(#15-Z1 5 suonoas
19pUN XE} WOolj
papnpxa 'paje[asun
‘pajelas) swodul
JueuIWOpald

(p)

(Anunos
uBiaso} Jo 3yElS)
aproiwop eben

{0)

Aianoe Aewid
(q)

ANua Jo NI3 PUB 'SSAIPPE ‘dWEN

(e)

sdiysisuped Juswisaaul uieYa? 10} UOISNOXa buipiebal suononisul 938 UOIRZIUBDIO Pajejdl e Jou Sem Jey; (anudaAal $SOID 1O
S}9SSE |BJ0) AQ paJnseau) SaIIAROR SYI JO Juadiad aAl UeY) 10w pajonpuod uoineziuebio ayy yoiym ybnoiyy diysisuped e se paxe) Anus yoea 1oy uonew.ojul Buimol|o) ay) apiaoid

"J€ aul| ‘Al Ued ‘066 W04 UO ,SBA, pasamsue uoneziuebio ay) i ajeidwo)) diysiauped e se ajqexe] suoneziuebiQ pajejaiun

IXZ3

LEBLLLOLY

HIINID INTJWJOTIAIA NVINNH

€102 (066 Wuo4) o 8|NPayos




Schedyle R (Form 990) 2013 HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CENTER 41-0777937 Page §
Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013




Human Development Center
and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Financial Report
December 31, 2013

= MCG ” @d r@y Assurance o Tax o Consulting




Contents

Independent Auditor's Report 1-2

Financial Statements

Consolidated balance sheets 3
Consolidated statements of activities 4-5
Consolidated statements of cash flows 6

Notes to consolidated financial statements 7-12




McGladrey LLP

McGladrey

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Human Development Center and Subsidiaries
Duluth, Minnesota

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Human Development Center
and Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2013 and 2012,
and the related consolidated statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management Is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial

statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;

this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from matenal misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

1

Member of the RSM Imematlonal network of independent accountng, tax and consuliing firms.




Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Human Development Center and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2013
and 2012, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

/%M e

Duluth, Minnesota
July 24, 2014



Human Development Center and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 846,520 412,326
Receivables
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts
of $296,000 in 2013 and $179,000 in 2012 1,130,690 1,072,772
Grants and contract receivables 498,403 565,665
Net note receivable (Note 6) 5,839 6,305
Prepaid expenses 54,519 63,211
Total current assets 2,535,971 2,120,279
Other Assets
Debt issue costs, net of accumulated amortization 10,531 12,978
10,531 12,978
Property and Equipment (Note 2)
Land 98,165 98,165
Buildings and improvements 5,677,553 6,303,452
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1,521,700 1,397,934
7,297,418 7,799,551
Less accumulated depreciation 4,811,376 4,861,462
2,486,042 2,938,089
$ 5032544 5,071,346
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt (Note 2) $ 120,971 116,356
Accounts payable 286,175 303,575
Grant payback 3,717 15,436
Accrued expenses 1,098,619 939,452
Deferred grant revenue - 17,647
Total current liabilities 1,509,482 1,392,466
Long-Term Debt, less current maturities (Note 2) 1,620,243 1,875,755
Net Assets
Unrestricted 1,820,499 1,762,716
Temporarily restricted 82,320 40,409
Total net assets 1,902,819 1,803,125
_$ 5032544 5,071,346

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




Human Development Center and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Activities
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Net Patient Service Revenue 9,448,016 9,001,494
Other Operating Revenue
Grants from governmental agencies 4,089,099 4,170,612
Private grants 170,564 165,873
Rent 324,980 321,610
Work crew 11,543 29,764
Electronic health record incentive payments 170,000 -
Other 14,361 58,690
Total support and revenue 14,228,563 13,748,043
Operating Expenses
Salaries 9,261,094 9,003,413
Employee benefits 2,294,509 2,176,912
Chent direct 115,019 114,422
Communications and postage 232,223 272,475
Conferences, meetings, and continuing education 50,364 66,753
Depreciation and amortization 370,885 432,271
Furnishings and equipment 113,140 90,381
Insurance 186,046 149,915
Interest 52,870 82,469
Miscellaneous 103,347 71,190
Gain on disposal of equipment (18,970) (6,197)
Occupancy and utilities 470,335 440,579
Professional fees 556,237 530,727
Publications and memberships 47,190 47,168
Supplies 153,014 152,580
Transportation and travel 402,055 404,540
Total operating expenses 14,389,358 14,029,598
Loss from operations (160,795) (281,555)

(Continued)




Human Development Center and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Activities (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Nonoperating Income
Interest Income $ 10,091 § 9,621
Contributions 82,299 97,053
Gain on sale of property 112,955 -
Insurance recovery - 30,000
Total nonoperating income 205,345 136,674
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses 44,550 (144,881)
Other Changes in Unrestricted Net Assets
Forgiveness of long-term debt 13,233 6,575
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets 57,783 (138,306)
Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Contributions 41,911 40,409
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 41,911 40,409
Increase (decrease) in net assets 99,694 (97,897)
Net Assets
Beginning 1,803,125 1,901,022
Ending $ 1902819 $ 1803125

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements




Human Development Center and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Increase (decrease) In net assets 99,694 § (97,897)
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 370,885 432,271
Forgiveness of long-term debt (13,233) (6,575)
Gain on sale and disposal of property and equipment (131,925) (6,197)
Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable (57,918) (105,678)
Grants receivable 67,262 121,631
Prepaid expenses 8,692 (15,000)
Accounts payable (17,400) 129,644
Grant payback (11,719) (61,455)
Accrued expenses 159,167 41,887
Deferred grant revenue (17,647) 10,448
Net cash provided by operating activities 455,858 443,079
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 499,469 38,000
Purchase of property and equipment (257,485) (261,423)
Proceeds from payments on note receivable 16,236 13,170
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 258,220 (210,253)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Principal payments on long-term debt (279,884) (110,968)
Net cash used in financing activities (279,884) (110,968)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 434,194 121,858
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Beginning 412,326 290,468
Ending 846,520 % 412,326
Supplemental Disclosures
Cash payments for interest 53,496 § 82,045
Capital lease obligations incurred for use of equipment 42,220 § 108,568

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




Human Development Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of activities: Human Development Center (HDC) is a Minnesota nonprofit corporation organized
on October 1, 1938, with the express purpose of promoting and advancing mental health throughout the
state of Minnesota by the study and treatment of emotional and personality problems; to educate the
public in the problems of the mentally ill; to train individuals and groups in the study and treatment of
mental health; to furnish, so far as possible, qualified personnel to study and treat persons with mental
health problems; to provide consultations to persons and organizations desiring assistance in mental
health; and, in general, in all ways to advance the mental health of the residents of Minnesota so far as
possible. HDC is exempt from income taxes under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c)3).

HDC is the sole corporate member of HRC Mental Health Center, Inc. (HRC). HRC is a nonprofit
membership corporation organized under the laws of the state of Wisconsin and is exempt from federal
income tax pursuant to the provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC.

The HDC Foundation (the Foundation) is a Minnesota nonprofit corporation organized by HDC to raise
funds for the benefit of Human Development Center and Subsidiaries (the Center). Exempt status from
federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the IRC was received in 2007.

A summary of the Center’s significant accounting policies follows:

Principles of consolidation: The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts
of the Center, HRC, and the Foundation. All matenal intercompany balances and transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation.

Net assets: Unrestricted net assets are those funds presently available for use by or on behalf of the
Center including amounts available for general and administrative expenses. These unrestricted net
assets may also include board-designated funds. Temporarily restricted net assets are contributions that
have donor-imposed stipulations that can be fulfilled by certain actions of the Center. Permanently
restricted net assets are contributions that have donor-imposed restrictions whereby the amount of the
gift is to be held in perpetuity and only the income generated can be used as stipulated by the donor. The
Center had temporarily restricted net assets of $82,320 as of December 31, 2013 and $40,409 as of
December 31, 2012. There were no permanently restricted net assets as of December 31, 2013 or 2012.

Cash and cash equivalents: For the purposes of reporting the statements of cash flows, the Center
considered all cash accounts and money market funds to be cash and cash equivalents.

Patient accounts receivable: Accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for doubtful accounts. In
evaluating the collectibility of accounts receivable, the Center analyzes its past history and identifies
trends for each of its major payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for doubtful
accounts and provision for bad debts Management regularly reviews data about these major payor
sources of revenue In evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts. For receivables
associated with services provided to patients who have third-party coverage, the Center analyzes
contractually due amounts and provides an allowance for doubtful accounts and a provision for bad
debts, If necessary (for example, for expected uncollectible deductibles and copayments on accounts for
which the third-party payor has not yet paid). For receivables associated with self-pay patients (which
includes both patients without insurance and patients with deductible and copayment balances due for
which third-party coverage exists for part of the bill), the Center records a significant provision for bad
debts in the penod of service on the basis of its past experience, which indicates that many patients are
unable or unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for which they are financially responsible. The difference
between the standard rates (or the discounted rates if negotiated) and the amounts actually collected
after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged off against the allowance for
doubtful accounts




Human Development Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Changes In the Center’s allowance for doubtful accounts for self-pay patients are detailed below.

2013 2012
Accounts receivable, self-pay $ 312610 § 192,726
Allowance for doubtful accounts, ending balance $ 296,000 § 179,000
Allowance for doubtful accounts as a percent of self-pay balances 94.7% 92.9%

Contributions: Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are measured at their fair
values and are reported as an increase In net assets. The Center reports gifts of cash and other assets
as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.
When a donor restriction expires, that 1s, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporanly restricted net assets are reclasstfied to unrestricted net assets and reported in
the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose
restrictions are met in the same reporting period are reported as unrestricted support

Program allocation of indirect costs: Allocation of indirect costs to individual programs is primarily
based on personnel costs within each program for salary and benefits, square footage of facility charges,
and each department’s proportion of direct revenues for administrative and shared costs.

Net patient service revenue: Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable
amounts from patients, third-party payors, and others for services rendered. The Center has agreements
with third-party payors which provide for reimbursement to the Center at amounts different from its
established rates.

Outpatient services related to Medicaid beneficiaries are paid based upon a predetermined fee schedule.

The Center has also entered into reimbursement agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers
and health maintenance organizations. The basis for reimbursement under these agreements includes
discounts from established charges and prospectively determined rates.

Property and equipment: Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is calculated on the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which are 25 years for the buildings and
improvements, and five to ten years for furniture, fixtures and equipment.

Grant revenue recognition: Grants are recognized as revenue when the Center has complied with the
grant provisions, generally when the grant funds are spent for the intended purpose. A receivable I1s
recorded for grant funds earned but not received A payable is recorded for grant funds received and not
earned that are to be returned to the funding source. Deferred revenue represents grant funds received
but not yet earned. Grant revenue is received primarily from county governments.

Debt issue costs: Debt issue costs are being amortized on a method that approximates the effective
interest method over the life of the revenue notes.

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses: The statement of activities includes excess
(deficiency) of revenues over expenses. Changes in net assets which are excluded from excess (deficit)
of revenues over expenses, consistent with industry practice, include contributions of long-lived assets,
contributions that are temporarily restricted, and forgiveness of long-term debt which was incurred to
purchase long-lived assets.

Income taxes: The Center is a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC and
Is exempt from federal and state income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the IRC
and similar state statutes.

8




Human Development Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Management evaluated the Center's tax positions and concluded that the Center took no uncertain tax
positions that require adjustments to the financial statements to comply with accounting guidance on
accounting for uncertainty in income taxes. With few exceptions, the Center is no longer subject to
income tax examinations by the U.S. federal and state tax authorities for years before 2010

Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements: The preparation of financial statements
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabililes and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Reclassifications: Certain assets and liabilities as previously reported in 2012 have been reclassified to
be consistent with classifications adopted for 2013, with no effect on the change in net assets

Subsequent events: Management has evaluated subsequent events through July 24, 2014, the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.




Human Development Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2. Long-Term Debt and Line of Credit
Long-term debt consists of the following:

2013 2012
Forgivable notes and conditional grants $ 302,267 $ 315,500
0% note payable, no payments due until November 2033 or
until the project Is sold, collateralized by land and buildings 245,592 245,592
0% note payable, no payments due until August 2034 or
until the project is sold, collateralized by land and buildings 260,250 260,250
3.0% Revenue Note Series A, due in monthly installments
of $1,352 including interest to June 2021, collateralized
by land and buildings 95,787 106,992
3.0% Revenue Note Series B, due in monthly installments of
principal and interest of $4,722 to June 2022, collateralized
vy land and buildinge 210 118 2R1 280
3.0% Revenue Note Series C, due in monthly installments of
principal and interest of $1,158 to June 2022, collateralized
by land and buildings 89,639 100,000
5 75% note payable, due in monthly instaliments of $3,746
including interest to November 2017, when the remaining
balance 1s due, collateralized by land and buildings 310,857 336,924
Capital lease obligation, vendor, due in monthly instaliments
of $1,617 to June 2017 discounted at a rate of 5.25%,
collateralized by equipment 64,635 77,959
Capital lease obligation, vendor, due in monthly instaliments
of $363 to March 2017 discounted at a rate of 5.25%,
collateralized by equipment 13,051 16,640
Capital lease obligation, vendor, due in monthly installments
of $715 to March 2014 discounted at a rate of 2.9%,
collateralized by equipment 39,720 -
Debt paid in full dunng the year - 180,374
1,741,214 1,992,111
Less current maturities 120,971 116,356
$ 1620243 $ 1875755
As of December 31, 2013, long-term debt matures as follows:
Year Ending December 31,
2014 $ 120,971
2015 126,984
2016 133,340
2017 314,959
2018 85,951
Later years 959,009
$ 1741214

10




Human Development Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Forgivable notes and conditional grants: The Center obtained a $199,750 conditional grant from the
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development in 2003 to construct a five-unit rental
housing project. If the Center ceases to use the project as supportive housing within 10 years after the
project was placed in service, the Center agrees to pay the Department of Housing and Urban
Development the entire grant. If the project is used as supportive housing for more than ten years, HUD
shall reduce the amount required to be paid by 10 percent for each year in excess of 10 years The
amount due was $193,092 at December 31, 2013, and $199,750 at December 31, 2012.

Duning 2003, the Center was awarded $50,000 by the Federal Home Loan Bank of Des Moines to
construct a five-unit rental housing project. If the project is sold or refinanced prior to the end of a 15-year
retention period (2017) from the date of completion, the Center agrees to pay the Federal Home Loan
Bank of Des Moines the amount awarded.

The Center obtained a $131,500 loan from the City of Duluth to acquire a building. The amount to be paid
to the City is forgiven ratably through 2022 The amount due was $59,175 at December 31, 2013, and
$65,750 at December 31, 2012.

[ o J PO S IR IR ¥ N L D R suy SR 1 R R e R T e T
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based on a Treasury index with a floor of 3 percent and a ceiling of 8 percent.

Line of credit: The Center has a line of credit with maximum borrowing of $750,000 that expires June 30,
2014. The interest rate was 5.75 percent at December 31, 2013. The line is collateralized by a security
agreement Financial covenants on the line of credit include submission of certain reports to the lender
and maintaining a debt service coverage ratio of 1.0 to 1. There was no balance outstanding at
December 31, 2013 or 2012.

Note 3. Pension Plan

The Center has union and nonunion defined contribution pension plans covering all employees who meet
the eligibility requirements of the plan. Contributions are 3 percent annually for the union plan and 3
percent plus a discretionary amount determined by the Board of Directors for the nonunion plan. Total
pension expense was $198,855 and $197,467 for 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Note 4. Concentration of Credit Risk

The Center serves Duluth, Minnesota, Superior, Wisconsin, and the surrounding area. The Center grants
credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and are insured under third-party
payor agreements. The mix of receivables at December 31, 2013 and 2012, was as follows:

2013 2012
Medicaid 39% 18%
Medicare 4 2
Other 57 80

100% 100%

Note 5. Classification of Expenses
Expenses reported by their functional classification are as follows:

2013 2012
Program activities $ 11,832,283 § 11,242,499
General and administrative 2,557,075 2,787,099

$ 14389358 $ 14,029,598

1"




Human Development Center and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 6. Net Note Receivable and Deferred Gain

The Center entered into a $235,000, 4.25 percent long-term note receivable in connection with the sale of
real estate. The balance was $203,257 and $219,493 at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
Monthly installment payments are $2,000, including interest, with the final payment due November 2021
As of December 31, 2013, the note receivable maturities are as follows:

Year Ending December 31,

2014 $ 15,664
2015 16,343
2016 17,052
2017 17,790
2018 18,562
Later years 117,846

$ 203,257

The sale of the real estate resulted in a gain calculated as follows.

Amount
Sale price $ 245,000
Net book value of building and land 7,038
Gain $ 237,962

The gain I1s recognized on the installment method in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification
360-20-55, as payments are received. The gain recognized in 2013 was $15,770 and is included in net
(gain) loss on disposal of property and equipment The net note receivable is calculated as follows:

Amount
Note receivable $ 203,257
Less deferred gain (197,418)
$ 5,839

Note 7. Note 7. Electronic Health Records Incentive

The electronic health records incentive programs, enacted as part of the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009, provides for incentive payments under both the Medicare and Medicaid
programs to eligible healthcare providers that demonstrate meaningful use of certified electronic health
records (EHR) technology. Medicare payments are made in one lump-sum payment. Payments under the
Medicaid program are generally made for three years based on a statutory formula. The Medicaid
incentive program is approved by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services. Payments under the
program are contingent on the Center intially attesting to being a meaning user of EHR technology and
then continuing to meet escalating criteria, including other specific requirements that are applicable
Events could occur that would cause the final amounts to differ materally from the initial payments under
the program. As of December 31, 2013, the Center has achieved the meaningful use objectives and has
recognized revenues of $170,000 related to the Medicaid electronic health records incentive program

Note 8. Risk Management

The Center has various claims and pending legal proceedings. These proceedings are, in the opinion of
management, ordinary routine matters incidental to the normal business conducted by the Center. In the
opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of such proceedings is not expected to have a material

adverse effect on the Center’s financial position, statement of activities or cash flows.
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